
City Council Agenda 
 
MAY 25, 2021 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

NOTICE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER  
N-29-20, ISSUED BY CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020, THE 

RALPH M. BROWN ACT (CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54950, ET SEQ.), AND 
THE FEDERAL AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. 

 

THIS MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  SEATING CAPACITY WILL BE LIMITED TO 
THE FIRST 14 PEOPLE, ON A FIRST COME FIRST SERVE BASIS.  COMPLIANCE WITH ALL 

HEALTH & SAFETY GUIDELINES INCLUDING COVID-19 SCREENING, TEMPERATURE CHECKS, 
FACE COVERINGS, AND PHYSICAL DISTANCING MEASURES WILL BE REQUIRED FOR IN-

PERSON ATTENDANCE.  PLEASE PLAN TO ARRIVE APPROXIMATELY 15 MINUTES PRIOR TO 
THE SCHEDULED MEETING START TIME TO ALLOW FOR SCREENING PROCESSES.  FOR 

MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE VISIT THE CITY OF TURLOCK WEBSITE AT 
WWW.CITYOFTURLOCK.ORG. 

 

THIS MEETING WILL BE STREAMED ON THE CITY OF TURLOCK WEBSITE AT 
WWW.CITYOFTURLOCK.ORG AND BROADCASTED ON SPECTRUM CHANNEL 2.  MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC MAY ALSO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIA THE FOLLOWING METHODS: 

 

JOIN BY CLICKING ON THE MEETING LINK: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84924629186 
 

OR 
 

JOIN BY ACCESSING THE ZOOM WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 
WEBINAR ID: 849 2462 9186 

 

OR 
 

JOIN BY TELEPHONE: 669-900-6833 
WEBINAR ID: 849 2462 9186 

 

 
Mayor 

Amy Bublak 
 Acting City Manager 
 Council Members Gary R. Hampton 
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez City Clerk 
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco  Jennifer Land 
     Vice Mayor  Interim City Attorney 
 George A. Petrulakis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 

CITY Or 

TU,E9CK 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 2 

 

 

0. A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 

C. ROLL CALL 
 

D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
 
1. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the 
latter part of the meeting. 

 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 

 
 
3. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  

PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS: 
 

A. Recognition:  Employee of the Month, March 2021, Accounts Payable Clerk Danette 
Peterson 

B. Recognition:  Employee of the Month, April 2021, Public Works Construction Inspector, 
Sr. Manuel Quintero 

C. Proclamation:  In Honor of the Retirement of Transit Planner Scott Medeiros 
D. Recognition:  Special recognitions, presented by Mayor Bublak 
E. Briefing:  COVID-19 Update, presented by Interim Fire Chief Gary Carlson 

 
 
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL WILL BE GIVEN THE 
SAME TIME ALLOTMENT FOR COMMENTS AS NORMALLY ALLOWED FOR MEETINGS 
SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items.  If you 
wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses 
the matter. 

 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments 
or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or 
direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
 
5. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 3 

 

 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 

meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 
A. Resolution:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 4/29/21 in the amount of $1,740,701.05; 

Weekly Demands of 5/6/21 in the amount of $4,868,379.87 
B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 23, 2021; Minutes of the 

Special Meeting of April 1, 2021; Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 13, 2021 
C. 1. Motion:  Approving Amendment No. 2 with NV5, Inc. of Manteca, California, in the 

amount of $19,250 (Fund 305), bringing the contract total to $1,461,266.98 for 
construction management services for City Project No. 0828 “SR-99/Fulkerth Road 
Interchange” and extending the term of the agreement to July 31, 2021 

 2. Motion:  Approving Contract Change Order Nos. 26, 28, 29, and 30 (Final) with Agee 
Construction of Clovis, California, in the amount of $119,641.09 (Fund 305), bringing the 
contract total to $12,341,574.93 for construction of City Project No. 0828 “SR-
99/Fulkerth Road Interchange” 

 3. Motion:  Accepting improvements and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion for City Project No. 0828 “SR-99/Fulkerth Road Interchange” 

 4. Resolution: Appropriating $140,000 to account number 305-40-440.51270 
“Construction Project” from Fund 305 (Roadways) Unassigned Reserves to complete 
funding for City Project No. 0828 “SR-99/Fulkerth Road Interchange” 

D. Motion:  Authorizing staff to proceed with the design of road rehabilitation for City Project 
No. 21-018 “Lander Avenue Rehabilitation” using Fund 218 “Measure L” funds 

E. Resolution:  Initiating proceedings for filing of the Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2021-22 
for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts (Exhibit A) and all Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas (Exhibit B) in the City of Turlock and directing 
the City Engineer to act as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’s Report 
which details the annual costs to each lot of each development 

F. Motion:  Approving Amendment No. 2 to an Agreement with Stott Outdoor Advertising of 
Chino, California, increasing the term of the Agreement by five (5) months through 
December 31, 2021, and updating contract administrator information 

G. 1. Motion:  Authorizing the City Manager to terminate a University Pass Transit Funding 
Agreement with Associated Students, Inc. (ASI) of California State University, Stanislaus 
(CSUS) in recognition of major reductions to student ridership demand associated with 
pandemic-related campus closures and unknown, long-term plans for transition back to 
on-campus learning and operations 

 2. Motion:  Authorizing the City Manager, or his or her designee, to continue discussions 
with representatives from California State University, Stanislaus (CSUS), Associated 
Students, Inc. (ASI) of California State University, Stanislaus, and regional transportation 
partners to identify a solution for the CSUS campus that encourages increased use of 
transit and non-motorized transportation 

H. Resolution:  Approving Transportation Development Act (TDA) transit claims for Local 
Transportation Funds (LTF) funding and State Transit Assistance (STA) funding with the 
Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) associated with the Roger K. Fall Transit 
Center, the Turlock-Denair Amtrak Station, and Turlock Transit services for Fiscal Year 
2021-22, and authorizing the City Manager to sign and submit the subject claims 

I. Motion:  Approving Amendment No.1 to City Contract No. 2021-41 in the amount of 
$800,000 with Bureau Veritas North America Inc. bringing the contract total to 
$1,000,000 for building inspection services 

J. Motion: Approving Amendment No. 1 to a Professional Services Agreement between the 
City of Turlock and Cooperative Personnel Services dba CPS HR Consulting for 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 4 

 

 

temporary professional human resource services, to increase the contract amount by 
$30,000 for a total amount not to exceed $95,000 through June 30, 2021 

K. Resolution:  Authorizing the continued engagement of the law firm of Atkinson, 
Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo to provide labor negotiation and labor/employment law 
services to the City of Turlock pursuant to an updated Attorney Representation 
Agreement effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, and appropriating $135,000 to 
account number 110-10-109.43010 “Contract Attorney” from Fund 110 “General Fund” 
unassigned reserves for anticipated fees through June 30, 2021 

L. Resolution:  Approving modifications to the job description for the position of Financial 
Customer Services Supervisor, effective May 25, 2021 

M. Resolution:  Approving the payment of funds related to monies received from the 
contractual arrangement between Mountain-Valley EMS Agency (“MVEMSA”) and the 
County of Stanislaus emergency medical services (“EMS”) transportation provider to 
Turlock Firefighters, Local #2434 pursuant to the Settlement Agreement resolving Unfair 
Practice Charge No. SA-CE-1114-M from Account Number 110-30-300.47557 “EMS 
Contract Expense” 

N. 1.  Resolution:  Authorizing the examination of the Bradley-Burns Local Sales or 
Transactions and Use Tax records 

 2.  Motion:  Approving the Amendment and Novation Agreement to Contract between 
Municipal Resource Consultants and MuniServices, LLC and City of Turlock for sales tax 
audit services to include examination of the Local Sales or Transactions and Use Tax 
records pertaining to the Bradley-Burns Local Sales and Use Tax Law which is part of 
the Revenue and Taxation Code in California 

O. 1.  Resolution:  Authorizing the examination of the Measure A Local Transactions 
(Sales) and Use Tax records 

 2.  Motion:  Approving Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement with MuniServices LLC for 
sales tax audit services to include examination of the Local Transactions (Sales) and 
Use Tax records pertaining to Measure A 

P. 1.  Motion:  Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $142,369.80 (Non-
General Fund - Fund 410) with Arrow Construction, Inc., of Sacramento, California, for 
City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 2020," bringing the contract total to 
$284,739.65 
2.  Resolution:  Appropriating $71,185 to account number 410-51-531.43145 “Pave 
Trenches” from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control (WQC)” unassigned reserves and 
$71,185 to account number 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches” from Fund 420 “Water” 
unassigned reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 20-011 “City 
Utility Trench Repair 2020” 

Q. Resolution:  Reducing the appropriation originally approved on February 23, 2021 by 
Resolution No. 2021-031 by $74,169 from 110-20-210.38001_325 “Transfers In from 
CARES Act Funds” back to unassigned balance of CARES Act Fund 110-10-189 for 
funding not utilized for the two (2) School Resource Officer salaries due to the reopening 
of secondary schools and School Resource Officers being reassigned to high schools 

 
 
7. FINAL READINGS: 
 

A. Recommended Action: 
Ordinance:  Amending the Zoning Map of the City of Turlock, California, attached to Title 
9 of the Turlock Municipal Code [Rezone 2020-01 Planned Development 279 (Fifth 
Street Community)]  (Quintero) 

 
Resolution:  Establishing Conditions of Approval for Planned Development 279 (Fifth 
Street Community)  (Quintero) 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 5 

 

 

 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

A. Request to Rescind Resolution No. 2016-129 and adopt a new Resolution updating the 
2020 Urban Water Management Plan and Water Shortage Contingency Plan for the City 
of Turlock  (Brown) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Resolution: Rescinding Resolution No. 2016-129 and adopting a new Resolution 
updating the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan and Water Shortage Contingency 
Plan for the City of Turlock 

 
B. Request to Amend the Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 7, regarding water 

conservation and education in accordance with Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) 
new requirements for urban water suppliers to adopt within the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan (WSCP)  (Brown) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Ordinance:  Amending the Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 7, regarding water 
conservation and education in accordance with Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) 
new requirements for urban water suppliers to adopt within the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan (WSCP) 

 
 
9. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

A. Request to Authorize the sole source specification of various equipment and sole source 
procurement of pumps, pump motors, and variable frequency drives identified in the 
included tables necessary for construction of City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water 
Distribution System Improvements” without compliance to formal bidding procedures 
pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Sections 2-7-08(b)(2) and 2-7-08(b)(6) AND 
Approve the advertisement for construction bids for City Project No. 18-69 "Surface 
Water Distribution System Improvements”  (Fremming) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Resolution:  Authorizing the sole source specification of various equipment and sole 
source procurement of pumps, pump motors, and variable frequency drives identified in 
the included tables necessary for construction of City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water 
Distribution System Improvements” without compliance to formal bidding procedures 
pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Sections 2-7-08(b)(2) and 2-7-08(b)(6) 

 
Motion:  Approving the advertisement for construction bids for City Project No. 18-69 
"Surface Water Distribution System Improvements” 

 
B. Request to Approve a new job description for the position of Program Manager, effective 

July 1, 2021 AND Authorize the hiring of one (1) Program Manager in the Development 
Services Department – Engineering Division and authorizing the City Manager to offer 
hiring incentives based on qualifications not to exceed 40 hours of sick leave, 80 hours 
of vacation, and $6,000 to be distributed 50% on the date of hire and 50% on completion 
of probation  (Bray) 
 
 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 6 

 

 

Recommended Action: 
Resolution:  Approving a new job description for the position of Program Manager, 
effective July 1, 2021 

 
Resolution:  Authorizing the hiring of one (1) Program Manager in the Development 
Services Department – Engineering Division and authorizing the City Manager to offer 
hiring incentives based on qualifications not to exceed 40 hours of sick leave, 80 hours 
of vacation, and $6,000 to be distributed 50% on the date of hire and 50% on completion 
of probation 

 
C. Request to Approve an Agreement with Community Housing and Shelter Services 

(CHSS), a non-profit organization, to administer a rent, mortgage, and utility assistance 
program to eligible households as prescribed in Attachment A and authorize the City 
Manager to execute all necessary documents  (Ramos) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Motion:  Approving an Agreement with Community Housing and Shelter Services 
(CHSS), a non-profit organization, to administer a rent, mortgage, and utility assistance 
program to eligible households as prescribed in Attachment A and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all necessary documents 

 
D. Request to seek direction from Council relative to funding priorities and possible 

changes to the proposed activities contained in the approved 2021-2022 Annual Action 
Plan that could either be included in the existing proposed activities or constitute a 
substantial amendment Annual Action Plan  (Ramos) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Motion:   Seeking direction from Council relative to funding priorities and possible 
changes to the proposed activities contained in the approved 2021-2022 Annual Action 
Plan that could either be included in the existing proposed activities or constitute a 
substantial amendment 

 
E. Request to Provide direction to staff regarding the review, interview and/or selection 

processes for the Measure A Citizens Oversight Committee  (Hampton/Land) 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

OPTION 1: 
 

Motion:  Calling a special meeting to review the applications received for the Measure A 
Citizens Oversight Committee, interview all applicants, and appoint members to serve on 
the Committee 

 
OPTION 2: 

 
Motion:  Appointing a subcommittee comprised of two (2) members of Council to review 
the applications received for the Measure A Citizens Oversight Committee, provide a list 
of top-ranking applicants to be considered or interviewed by the City Council for 
appointment at a special meeting 

 
 
 
 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 7 

 

 

OPTION 3: 
 

Motion:  Appointing a subcommittee comprised of two (2) members of City staff 
overseen by the Mayor to review the applications received for the Measure A Citizens 
Oversight Committee to identify and recommend for appointment the two (2) applicants 
with the greatest financial background and conduct a random draw of the remaining 
applicants for appointment by Council 

 
OPTION 4: 

 
Motion: Providing direction to staff regarding alternative review, interview and/or 
selection processes for the Measure A Citizens Oversight Committee 

 
 
10. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 

City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 

 
A. Administrative Services 

1. Monthly Budget Update  (Hampton/Silva) 
2. Unsheltered Homeless and Encampments Crisis Update  (Hampton/Williams) 

 
B. Fire Department 

1. Public Safety Briefing  (Carlson) 
 

C. Municipal Services 
1. Monthly Departmental Update  (Brown) 

 
D. Police Department 

1. Public Safety Briefing  (Williams) 
 
 
11. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

Requests for Council items for future consideration will be scheduled in accordance with Resolution No. 2008-019. 

 
 
12. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of 
interest.  The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
 
13. CLOSED SESSION: 
 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Initiation of Litigation, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.9(d)(4) 
“For the purposes of this section, litigation shall be considered pending when any of the following 
circumstances exist...  Based on existing facts and circumstances, the legislative body of the local 
agency has decided to initiate or is deciding whether to initiate litigation. 

Potential Case:  (1 case) 
 

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957.6(a) 
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed 
sessions with the local agency's designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary 
schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and 



Council Agenda 
5/25/21 
Page 8 

 

 

unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any other matter within the statutorily 
provided scope of representation.” 

Agency Designated Representative:  Human Resources Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Associated Police Officers 
Employee Organization:  Turlock City Employees Association 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Firefighters Association-Local 2434 
Employee Organization:  Turlock Management Association-Public Safety 
Unrepresented Employees:  Accountant, Sr., Administrative Analyst, Administrative Services 
Director, Assistant to the City Manager for Economic Development/Community Housing, Chief 
Building Official, City Clerk, Community Housing Program Supervisor, Deputy Director 
Development Services/Planning, Development Services Director, Development Services 
Supervisor/City Surveyor, Executive Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk, Executive 
Administrative Assistant/Municipal Services, Executive Administrative Assistant/Public Safety, 
Fire Chief, Human Resources Analyst, Sr., Human Resources Manager, Human Resources 
Technician, Information Technology Manager, Legal Assistant, Municipal Services Deputy 
Director, Municipal Services Director, Office Assistant I, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities 
Director, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Manager, Payroll Coordinator, Police Business 
Unit Supervisor, Police Chief, Principal Civil Engineer, Regulatory Affairs Manager, Transit 
Manager, Utilities Manager, and Water Quality Control Division Manager. 

 
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957(b)(1) 

 
D. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.95 

“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist only of 
one of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act (Division 3.6 
(commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some other written 
communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or communication shall 
be available for public inspection pursuant to Section 54957.5.” 

Claimant:  Inderjit & Harinder Toor 
Agency Claimed Against:  City of Turlock 
 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.9(d)(2) 
“For the purposes of this section, litigation shall be considered pending when any of the following 
circumstances exist...  A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of 
the local agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts and circumstances, 
there is a significant exposure to litigation against the local agency.” 

Potential Case:  (1 case) 
 

 
14. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Finance Department
Updated to 5/20/2021

General Fund Overview FY 2020-2021

Through April 30, 2021

10 months 

ended 4/30/2021

Legal / 

Attorney 

Expenses*

2020-2021 

Amended

Budget

2020-2021 

Remaining 

Budget

% of Budget 

Received/

Expended

(Benchmark 83%)

Revenues 31,114,186$           -$                  44,118,995$           13,004,809$           71%

Expenditures *Legal Included in Total Expenditures

  Administration 4,291,573               433,298       5,930,563               1,638,990               72%

       COVID-19 2,272,125               23,329         2,633,463               361,338                   86%

       UHEC 17,855                     498,417                   480,562                   4%

  Police 17,142,414             21,895,608             4,753,194               78%

  Fire 8,153,945               9,962,684               1,808,739               82%

  Development Services 576,764                   793,689                   216,925                   73%

  Public Facilities 185,185                   289,199                   104,014                   64%

  Parks 671,954                   899,338                   227,384                   75%

  Recreation 621,035                   1,004,431               383,396                   62%

  Special Public Safety (F116) 629,182                   857,845                   228,663                   73%

  Tourism (F120) 215,301                   354,808                   139,507                   61%

Total Expenditures 34,777,333$           456,627$     45,120,045$           10,342,712$           77%

Budgeted Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses (1,001,050)$            

Salaries and Benefits Only:

  Police 15,487,257             19,714,494             4,227,237               79%

  Fire 7,455,967               9,011,091               1,555,124               83%

  All Other General Fund (GF) 4,798,987               6,439,329               1,640,342               75%

Total Salaries and Benefits 27,742,211$           35,164,914$           7,422,703$             79%

Salaries and Benefits % of GF 80% 78%

CANNABIS - Fund 117

Revenues 941,967$                 -$                  1,070,000$             128,033$                 88%

Expenditures 200,501                   9,675            201,984                   1,483                       99%

Budgeted Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses 868,016$                 

Measure A - Fund 118

Revenues -$                             -$                  2,700,000$             2,700,000$             0%

Expenditures -                                -                    -                                -                                

Budgeted Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses 2,700,000$             

Page 1 of 2

AMartin
Typewritten text
10A1



Finance Department
Updated to 5/20/2021

General Fund Overview FY 2020-2021

Through April 30, 2021

REVENUES

The year-to-date numbers for the General Fund show eight (8) months of sales tax revenue totaling $11

million (as sales tax lags about seven (7) weeks), one-time CARES revenue of $3.4 million, TOT revenue of

$1.1 million through 3/31/2021, Business License revenue of $808,000, Garbage Collection Franchise

revenue of $1.42 million, and current secured property tax revenue of $2.9 million for the first payment

of the fiscal year. The second payment will be received in May 2021. Other General Fund revenues lag

slightly behind due to accruals at year-end and timing of the payments. Of special note, following the

Council meeting adopting the FY 20/21 mid year adjustments, separate funds were established for

Cannabis (Fund 117) and Measure A (Fund 118) where $1.07 million (Cannabis) and $2.7 million (Measure

A) revenues have been budgeted. Cannabis revenues total $941,967 through 4/30/21 which is on target

with projections. Measure A revenues should start coming into the City at the end of June 2021. Finance

has no indication that General Fund revenues, as budgeted, will not meet expectations.

EXPENDITURES

The year to date expenditures are at 77% of the budget, which is trailing at 6% below the benchmark

based on the ten (10) month mark. As salaries and benefits make up such a large portion of the General

Fund, the detail is provided in a separate section for review. These expenditures are at 79% for the ten

(10) months ended April 30, 2021 with all departments trending at or slightly below the benchmark of

83%. Overtime related to COVID-19 is at $864,000 through April 2021. Recreation expenditures are

below the benchmark due to the County-wide restrictions limiting the City's ability to provide many of

our recreation programs. Legal/attorney expenses detailed above are for fees paid through services

rendered up to February 2021. Council recently approved the use of General Fund Reserves to address

the Unsheltered Homeless Encampment Crisis (UHEC) the City is faced with. To date, expenses have

been minimal.

FINANCE UPDATE

The first ten (10) months of the fiscal year appear to be on target with the adopted budget for Fiscal Year

2020/2021 with sales tax coming in slightly higher than originally anticipated. Currently, the largest

uncertainties surround the COVID-19 pandemic and its long-term implications for the City, especially as it

relates to Recreation. Staff adjusted revenues and expenses during the FY 2020/2021 mid-year budget

process and feel confident about these adjustments. Staff will continue to monitor the City's finances

and provide updates to Council.

Page 2 of 2



 
City Council Staff Update 
May 25, 2021 
 
 
 

 

 
To: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
From: Gary Carlson, Interim Fire Chief 
 
Prepared by: Gary Carlson, Interim Fire Chief 
 
Subject: Monthly Public Safety Update- Fire 
 
 
 
 
Please see attached report.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AMartin
Typewritten text
10B2



Incident Summary 
Report

May 25, 2021



Operations Highlights ……………………… Page 2

Incident Summary by Type..………………Page 4

Calls by District ………….………………….. Page 5

Fire Prevention Highlights ………….……. Page 6

Neighborhood Services Highlights ….....Page 7

Tab
le

 o
f C

o
n

te
n

ts

1



O
p

e
ratio

n
s H

igh
ligh

ts

2

Operations

Turlock Fire responded 679 emergency calls for service between April 17th and 
May 17th.  This included five structure fires, six vehicle fires, 17 trash/grass 
fires, 25 injury vehicle collisions, and three hazardous materials calls. 

Call volume and significant calls continue to rise year over year.  Again, this 
month the department responded to significant building fires which caused 
major damage to property.  With the hotter, dryer months approaching we 
expect vegetation fires to rise.  The Prevention Division along with 
Neighborhood Services are actively engaging property owners who have dry 
grass and brush near their homes urging them to take action which can 
prevent a catastrophic fire event.  

A fire engineer promotional test was conducted this month which resulted in 
two promotions.  Nick Grillo and Justin Rossiter were promoted to engineer on 
May 1st, filling budgeted vacancies in the department.  A promotional 
ceremony is being held on May 21st.  

Wildland season is expected to begin earlier this year due to dry conditions 
throughout the state.  Turlock Fire will continue to partner with the State 
Office of Emergency Services to assist with large campaign fires.  The city is 
fully reimbursed for all state mutual aid requests.  

COVID19 cases continue to fall throughout the state and region.  With ample 
vaccines available and low hospital rates, the governor has announced that the 
tier system will cease on June 15th and all restrictions will be relaxed allowing 
for the reopening of the state.  I expect further guidance to come out with in 
the next few weeks.  

Training

Training this past month focused on engine company and shift operations, 
specifically training the new firefighters on their roles within the system.  
Crews are building cohesion which will be a main theme for the next several 
months as the probationary firefighters gain confidence within the system.    

The department continues to work with our MCST partners on standardization 
of operating procedures and responses.  We are currently reviewing rapid 
intervention crew tactics, accountability and garage fire deployments.  

Captain candidates are job shadowing this month, preparing themselves for 
the upcoming promotional test.  Currently the department has two budgeted 
Captain’s vacancies which will be filled on July 1st.  The assessment test is 
being held on June 17th.  



O
p

e
ratio

n
s H

igh
ligh

ts

3



In
cid

e
n

t Su
m

m
ary B

y In
cid

e
n

t Typ
e

4

29

4298

34

3

31

57

54

3

31

Fires   29 EMS    429

Rescue   8 MVA   34

Hazmat   3 Check Outs   31

Service Calls/Assists   57 Cancelled/Non-Emergency   54

Other   3 False Alarms   31



5

C
alls b

y C
o

u
n

cil D
istrict

4/17/2021 – 5/17/2021

169
District 1

177
District 2

141
District 3

188
District 4

4
Other



6

Fire
 P

reve
n

tio
n

 H
igh

ligh
ts

26 Plan reviews for life safety 15 Residential solar inspections

12
Misc. inspections for projects with 

assistance
1 New underground fire supply systems flush test

10 Re-inspections for businesses 16 New business occupancy inspections

3
Fire alarm final testing and 

acceptance
4

State licensing day care or adult facilities fire 

clearances

7
Fire sprinkler system hydrostatic 

testing
2 Requested fire flows for new fire systems

9 Final inspections 14
Zoom Pre-development meetings for potential 

businesses

20 Miscellaneous meeting attended

Fire prevention was able to complete numerous fire life safety plan reviews. 

Along with providing construction projects with inspections and assisted on 

an encampment clean up this period.



N
e

igh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 Se

rvice
s H

igh
ligh

ts

7

Neighborhood Services Code Enforcement Officers completed 473 inspections 
from April 17, 2021 through May 17, 2021. These inspections included refuse, tall 
weeds, inoperable vehicles, graffiti, and vehicles parked on the grass. 
Neighborhood Services Staff Services Assistant received 389 phone calls, 130 
emails and mailed 176 TMC violation letters. 

Neighborhood Services removed 163 abandoned shopping carts, abated graffiti 
from 72 locations and removed 388 illegal signs (i.e. lost dogs, yard sales, business 
promotions) none were offensive. Public and private, abandoned or inoperable 
vehicles, were addressed resulting in 188 cars orange-tagged or sent a letter to 
remove the vehicle.

A total of 6,740 pounds of debris and trash was taken to Scavenger, through the 
combined effort of Neighborhood Services personnel and City of Turlock staff.

On May 1st, 340 pounds of refuse was removed from First Street.

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

4,600

68,520

6,360

8,520

3,720

Pounds of Refuse Taken to Scavenger by Month



 
City Council Staff Update 
May 25, 2021 
 
 
 

 

 
To: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
From: Steven Williams, Interim Chief of Police 
 
Prepared by: Deandra Wiley, Crime and Community Information Analyst 
 
Subject: Turlock Police Department Staff Update – April 2021 
 
 
 
 
See attached report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AMartin
Typewritten text
10D1



T U R L O C K   P O L I  C E   D E P A R T M E N T  

STAFF UPDATE  
APRIL 2021  
P R E S E N T E D  T O  C O U N C I L :  M A Y  2 5 ,  2 0 2 1  

T P D  T i p  L i n e     6 6 8 - 5 5 5 0  e x t .  6 7 8 0      T P D t i p l i n e @ t u r l o c k . c a . u s  

      DEPARTMENT STATISTICS  Current information as of 5/19/21 

MONTHLY TOP 5 CALLS  
FOR SERVICE  

Extra Patrol 505 

Traffic Stop 426 

Code 6 / Investigation 229 

Suspicious Person 178 

Security Check  136 

      SPECIAL NOTE  

The COVID-19 pandemic greatly impacted the Turlock Police Department’s reductions shown in this report.  COVID-19 forced 

businesses to close and social gatherings to stop beginning in March 2020, resulting in reductions of monthly calls for service, 

police reports, officers’ self initiated activity, traffic collisions, arrests, crime rate, etc., for the majority of the 2020 year and 

beginning of 2021.  

      SOCIAL MEDIA:  

Facebook            
@TurlockPD  

Followers Likes 
+/- from 

Prev. 
Month 

16,126 15,221 +169 

Instagram 
@TurlockPolice  

Followers +/- from Prev. 
Month 

13.1k +200 

Twitter 
@TurlockPolice  

Followers +/-  from 
Prev. Month 

6,953 -15 

YouTube  

Followers +/- from Prev. 
Month 

172 +0 

NextDoor 

Members 
+/- from 

Prev. 
Month 

Neighbor-
hoods 

10,129 +114 64 

S TA F F I N G  

 
Population Authorized 

Sworn Staff 
Operational 
Sworn Staff  

Authorized Officers 
per Capita 

Apr. 2020 74,297 81 66 1.09 

Apr. 2021 74,820 82 66 1.10 

WARRANT ARREST, 49, 8%

LARCENY, 42, 7%

TRAFFIC STOP, 40, 6%

ASSAULT & BATTERY -
IN PROGRESS, 26, 4%

AUTO THEFT, 20, 3%

ASSAULT & BATTERY, 19, 3%

PUBLIC INTOXICATION, 19, 3%

DAMAGED PROPERTY, 16, 2%

FOUND PROPERTY, 15, 2%

SICK PERSON - SUICIDE, 15, 2%

ALL OTHER 
POLICE 

REPORTS , 386, 
60%

POLICE REPORTS

2,539 

5,432 

3,629

934

647

253

0 3,500 7,000

9-1-1 Calls Received

Non-Emergency Calls
Received

Calls for Service

Self Initiated Calls

Reports Taken

Arrests

SERVICE DEMANDS



      PART ONE CRIMES (UCR)  YTD as of 5/19/21 

2021 

JA
N

  

2021 YTD 

Crime Rate  

YTD 
2020 

YTD 
2021  

% Diff. ‘21 
vs ‘20 

FEB
 

M
A

R
 

A
P

R
 

M
A

Y 

JU
N

 

JU
L 

A
U

G
 

SEP
 

O
C

T 

N
O

V
 

D
EC

 

 5 Year 
Avg 

% Diff. 
2021 vs 5 

Yr Avg 

Homicide 0 0.00 1 0 -100% 0 0 0         1 -100% 

Forcible Rape 1 0.11 8 8 0% 1 1 5         8.6 -7% 

Robbery 9 0.36 39 27 -31% 5 4 9         36.2 -25% 

Agg.  Assault 33 1.72 80 129 61% 22 40 34         91 42% 

Burglary 55 1.99 109 149 37% 32 31 31         148 1% 

Larceny 72 5.76 506 431 -15% 81 138 140         506.8 -15% 

Veh. Theft 39 2.29 128 171 34% 44 56 32         149.4 14% 

TOTAL 209 12.23 871 915 5% 185 270 251         940.2 -3% 

935
873

934
871 915

1,010.8 1,020.2 993.8 
969.0 940.2 

400

800

1,200

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Total Part One Crimes

TOTAL 5 Year Average

1 1

0

1

00.6 0.6
0.8 0.8

1.0

0

1

2

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Homicide

Homicides 5 Year Avg.

9

13

8 8 85.8

6.0 8.0 8.0 8.6

0

10

20

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Forcible Rape

Forcible Rape 5 Year Avg.

36

27

43 39

27
33.4

33.6

34.2 34.8

36.2

0

50

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Robbery

Robbery 5 Year Avg.

107
95

80 80

129

89.4 92

94 92

91

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Aggravated Assault

Agg. Assault 5 Year Average

152
123

158

109

149

192.8

183
165 157

148

0

100

200

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Burglary

Burglary 5 Year Average

477 493 518 506

431

524.6 539.2 539.4 520.0
506.8

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Larceny - Theft

Larceny - Theft 5 Year Average

153

121 127 128

171
164.2 165.6

152.2 156.4

149.4

0

100

200

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Motor Vehicle Theft

Mtr Veh Theft 5 Year Average



 Pedestrian 
Collisions 

Bicyclist 
Collisions Fatal Collisions Injury Collisions Non-Injury 

Collisions 
Private Prop. 

Collisions TOTAL ACC 

April 2020 2 1 0 25 19 2 46 

April 2021 2 6 0 36 47 * 83 

% Chg.  0 +500% 0% 44% 147.4% * 80.4% 

2021 YTD 13 12 4 115 133 * 252 

5 Year Avg.  11 5.6 0.6 102.4 168.6 * 285 

% Chg. vs.  
5 Yr. Avg. 18% 114% 567% 12% -21% * -12% 

PCF’s listed of only 3 or more  

      TRAFFIC COLLISIONS:  

PRIMARY COLLISION FACTORS 

APR. 2020 APR. 2021 

DUI (5) 
Unsafe Lane Change 

(16) 

Unsafe lane Change (4) Speeding (11) 

 Red Light Violation (8) 

 
Failure to Yield Right 

of Way (6) 

 DUI (6) 

 Unsafe Backing (4) 

 
Unsafe Starting and 

Backing (3) 

*Private Property Collisions are no longer a report classification (beginning in July 2020 – Current). Moving forward, this will phase out but the category will be kept 
on this report to show past years’ counts contributing towards each year’s totals. 

YTD as of 4/15/2021 

322

271 277
246 252

283.0
294.4 300.0 299.4

285.0

100

150

200

250

300

350

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Total Collision Reports

TOTAL COLLISION REPORTS 5 Year Avg.

0

1

0

1

4

0.8 0.6 0.6
0.4

0.6

0

1

2

3

4

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Fatal Collision Reports

FATAL COLLISION REPORTS

5 Year Average

124

93
109

99
115

80.6

93.0 96.2 100.2 102.4

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Injury Collision Reports

INJURY COLLISION REPORTS
5 Year Average

182

162 157
137 133

177.2

178.8 183.8 182.4
168.6

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Non-Injury Collision 

Reports

NON-INJURY COLLISION REPORTS

5 Year Average

12

6

10

15
13

7.2

8.8

8.2 9
11

0

5

10

15

20

25

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Pedestrians

Pedestrians 5 Year Avg.

9

2
3

6

12

9 8
6.8

5.8 5.6

0

5

10

15

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Bicyclists

Bicyclists 5 Year Average


	Agenda
	052521 3C.pdf (p.9)
	052521 6A.pdf (p.10-39)
	052521 6B.pdf (p.40-58)
	052521 6C.pdf (p.59-78)
	052521 6D.pdf (p.79-81)
	052521 6E.pdf (p.82-92)
	052521 6F.pdf (p.93-97)
	052521 6G.pdf (p.98-101)
	052521 6H.pdf (p.102-162)
	052521 6I.pdf (p.163-166)
	052521 6J.pdf (p.167-171)
	052521 6K.pdf (p.172-182)
	052521 6L.pdf (p.183-189)
	052521 6M.pdf (p.190-199)
	052521 6N.pdf (p.200-237)
	052521 6O.pdf (p.238-243)
	052521 6P.pdf (p.244-249)
	052521 6Q.pdf (p.250-253)
	052521 7A.pdf (p.254-260)
	052521 8A.pdf (p.261-264)
	052521 8B.pdf (p.265-271)
	052521 9A.pdf (p.272-284)
	052521 9B.pdf (p.285-295)
	052521 9C.pdf (p.296-332)
	052521 9D.pdf (p.333-337)
	052521 9E.pdf (p.338-340)
	052521 10A1.pdf (p.341-342)
	052521 10B1.pdf (p.343-351)
	052521 10D1.pdf (p.352-355)

